
 
 

SHASTA-TEHAMA-TRINITY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
DISTRICT HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 

Memorandum 
 
Date:  Friday October 18th, 2019 
 
To:  District Safety and Wellness Committee 
 
From:  George Estrada, Co-Chairman 
  Pamela Carney, Co- Chairman 
 
Subject: Meeting Announcement & Agenda –  

Friday October 18th, 2019 at 9am 
Bldg. 2700 Rm. 2740 

 
APPROVAL OF MEETING NOTES 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
• Health & Safety Posters- Greg/George 

 
II. OLD BUSINESS:  

• HSU Safety Training- George 
• BAITS Safety Training- George 
• TEHAMA Safety Training- George 

 
III. OCCUPATIONAL INJURY & ILLNESS INCIDENT REPORTS: Amy/Phil 

• September 2019 
1 New Claim Filed 
1 Company Nurse/Accident Report  

 
IV. ALLEGED HAZARDS REPORTED TO MEMBERS: George/Campus Safety 

• Power Outage Update 
 
V. INSPECTION REPORTS: Campus Safety 

• Reports are to be sent to Jessie Ballard 
 

VI. SAFETY COMMUNICATION (notices, procedures, in-service training, etc.):  
• Mobile Devices for Campus Safety- Joe 
• Emergency Management Equipment- Lonnie/Craig 

 
VII. ENFORCEMENT OF SAFE PRACTICES & RULES: 

• Facilities Master Plan Update – George 
 

VIII. RECOMMENDATION FOR HAZARD CONTROL: 
 

IX. OTHER: 
 
GE:rt 
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